From: Derek Olson

To: Joanna Zimny

Subject: RE: water on at 1133 Arundel St?
Date: Monday, July 24, 2023 12:35:04 PM
Attachments: image002.png

It looks like they only thing | see is a shut off in 2010 for not letting us in to switch meters. Nothing
other than that.
Derek

From: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 12:33 PM

To: Derek Olson <derek.olson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: water on at 1133 Arundel St?

Appreciate it, you’re the best. One follow up from Marcia—has there EVER been a shut off at the
property?

Joanna

From: Derek Olson <derek.olson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 12:31 PM

To: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: water on at 1133 Arundel St?

We do have water to the property but they haven’t used any since 7/7/23.

SAINT PAUL Derek Olson
REGIONAL Customer Service and Billing

WATER Supervisor
SERYICES 1900 Rice Street
St. Paul, MN 55113
PH: 651-266-6293

Derek.olson@ci.stpaul.mn.us

From: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 12:22 PM

To: Derek Olson <derek.olson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: water on at 1133 Arundel St?
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SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA




Derek,

Could you confirm whether there is water service at this property? It is a duplex.

Thanks,
Joanna

Joanna Zimny
Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant
Legislative Hearing Office
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Saint Paul City Hall
Suite 310
SAINT PAUL 15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
MINNESOTA Saint Paul, MN 55102
P:651-266-8585

joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www.StPaul.gov
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